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30th March 6

Sir:

With regard to Joseph

Fisher's enquiry as to what in¬

structions were given to Mr. Beattyn

of Higlgate, concerning Mary Thomas

interest money, I beg to inform

you that the arrangement made

with this woman by the Movanan

Indians, namely, that she should be

restored to the Pay-list of the

Band without arrears, was approved

of and Mr. Beatly, one Agent at

Kighgate, was so informed by letter

of the 17th of July last.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obt servant

D Mucmnillam Esq. M.P.

L. Vankoughhnet

House of Commons. Deputy of the Suept Gen

of Indian Affairs
Ottawa
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